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® You are Betty Davis, Manager Assistant in your company, and you are going to tell
all the employees about the welcome reception for the chairman of your corpora-
tion.

¢ Write a memo to your staff;
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® telling them when and why the chairman will visit your company
¢ when the welcome reception is going to be held
¢ telling them to attend the reception on time

o Write 40-50 words.

e Write on the separate answer paper provided.

TX
MEMO
To: All Staff
From: Betty Davis, Manager Assistant
Date: 13 May 2005
Subject: Welcome Reception
The chairman of our corporation is going to visit our company. He plans to discuss
the pricing policy for our newly launched product with our sales staff. He will arrive

here at 10: 00 am and please attend the welcome reception for him at 10: 15.

Thanks! (45 words)
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® You are the Personnel Manager of a company, and you are going to tell all the em-
ployees about the coming annual celebration of Christmas.
® Write a memo to all the staff.
¢ telling them that Christmas is approaching
® in which way this year’s Christmas is going to be celebrated
® where and when it is going to be celebrated
® Write 40-50 words.

® Write on the separate answer paper provided.

X1

MEMO

To: All Staff

From: Jasmine

Date: 15 December 2004

Subject: Christmas Party

Christmas is around the corner and we would like to celebrate it with a fantastic cos-
tume ball. You are sincerely invited to our annual celebration on Friday December
23, 2004, in the Staff Center from 7:00 pm to 10:00 pm.

Don’ t forget to dress you up. (46 words)
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